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Jennie Buchanan

From: Kelly, Sarah <Sarah.Kelly@lendlease.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 5:08 PM
To: Jennie Buchanan
Subject: FW: [EXT]:RE: MP09_0082 MOD 4 - STH09/01787/49
Attachments: Appendix B - 82015040-54-SK035 to SK049.pdf

 
 

From: Hayden Calvey <hayden.calvey@cardno.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 11:56 AM 
To: Development Southern <development.southern@rms.nsw.gov.au>; Hayley Sarvanandan 
<Hayley.Sarvanandan@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Kelly, Sarah <Sarah.Kelly@lendlease.com>; Ivo Pais <Ivo.Pais@cardno.com.au> 
Subject: [EXT]:RE: MP09_0082 MOD 4 ‐ STH09/01787/49 
 
Hi Hayley, 
 
Just letting you know that the response to TfNSW latest correspondence on the Calderwood Mod 4 application will be 
made via a direct response to DPIE. 
 
For your information, the plans attached are the current concept designs, noting that property boundaries are shown 
in Blue and the sight distance check for the southbound approach to the Illawarra Highway / Broughton Avenue 
intersection is also provided. 
 

Hayden Calvey 
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING TEAM LEADER  
CARDNO 
 

 
 
Phone   Fax +61 2 9439 5170  Direct +61 2 9024 7093  Mobile +61 436 647 763 
Address Level 9, The Forum, 203 Pacific Highway, St Leonards,  New South Wales 2065 Australia 
 
Email hayden.calvey@cardno.com.au  Web www.cardno.com 

CONNECT WITH CARDNO 
   

Cardno acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land upon which we live and work and we pay our respects to their Elders past, present and 
emerging. 

Cardno’s management systems are certified to ISO9001- (quality) and AS4801/OHSAS18001 (occupational health and safety)  
 
This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied 
data must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error, please email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or 
opinions expressed are the author’s own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno.  

 

From: Melanie Grant <Melanie.Grant@transport.nsw.gov.au> On Behalf Of Development Southern 
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 9:42 AM 
To: Hayden Calvey <hayden.calvey@cardno.com.au> 
Cc: council@shellharbour.nsw.gov.au; sarah.kelly@lendlease.com; lawren.drummond@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: MP09_0082 MOD 4 ‐ STH09/01787/49 
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Please find attached correspondence. 
 
Melanie Grant 
Development Support Officer  
Land Use Southern 
Regional and Outer Metro, Southern 
Transport for NSW 
  
T 02 4221 2548 
Level 4, 90 Crown Street Wollongong NSW 2500 
   

 
 

 

Before printing, please consider the environment 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not 
responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 
necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. 
You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient. 

 

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also contain copyright material of the Lendlease Group. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us 
immediately and delete all copies of this message. You must not copy, use, disclose, distribute or rely on the information contained in it. Copying or use of this 
communication or information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Contracts cannot be concluded with the Lendlease Group nor service effected by email. 
None of the staff of the Lendlease Group are authorised to enter into contracts on behalf of any member of the Lendlease Group in this manner. The fact that this 
communication is in electronic form does not constitute our consent to conduct transactions by electronic means or to use or accept electronic records or electronic 
signatures. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. Lendlease does not guarantee 
that this email or the attachment(s) are unaffected by computer virus, corruption or other defects and accepts no liability for any damage caused by this email or its 
attachments due to viruses, interception, corruption or unauthorised access. Lendlease Group may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the 
purposes of security and staff training. Please note that our servers may not be located in your country. A list of Lendlease Group entities can be found here. 

 


